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Thursby, Kim

From: Leslie Davis <ldavis@universalenviro.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 2:45 PM
To: Thursby, Kim; Epost HWRS
Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); Igoe, Amber; Buselli, Bradley; Kothur, Bheem; 

'Bastek.Brian@epamail.gov'; 'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov'; Eldredge, Susan F; White, John; Karen Violet; 
McBride, Ashanti

Subject: RE: 09-12-19 Permit Transfer, Minor Modification Fuels Unlimited, Inc. dba Oils Unlimited to 
Universal Environmental Services, LLC EPA ID: FLR 000 050 369 Permit Number: 266845-004-HO 
Seminole County Permittee Ownership Change Request dated August 15, 201

Hello all:  The documents have been received. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

 

Leslie Davis 

Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 
770-486-8816 x217 
ldavis@universalenviro.com 
http://www.universalenvironmentalservices.com 

 
 
 
 

From: Outley, Debra [mailto:Debra.Outley@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 1:38 PM 
To: Leslie Davis 
Cc: Smith, Michell M.; Walker, Kim (Waste); Igoe, Amber; Buselli, Bradley; Kothur, Bheem; 'Bastek.Brian@epamail.gov'; 
'Merizalde.carlos@epa.gov'; Eldredge, Susan F; White, John; Karen Violet; McBride, Ashanti 
Subject: 09‐12‐19 Permit Transfer, Minor Modification Fuels Unlimited, Inc. dba Oils Unlimited to Universal 
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Environmental Services, LLC EPA ID: FLR 000 050 369 Permit Number: 266845‐004‐HO Seminole County Permittee 
Ownership Change Request dated August 15, 2019  
 

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s 
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by 
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal 
service. 

 
We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to 
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your 
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise 
accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850) 
245-8792. 

 
The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly. 
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.  

 
Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If 
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the 
contact person listed in the correspondence. 

 
Michell Mason Smith 
Environmental Administrator 
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting 
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Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 

 
Bob Martinez Center 

2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

 
Jeanette Nunez 

Lt. Governor 
 

Noah Valenstein 
 Secretary 

September 12, 2019 
 

Ms. Leslie Davis, CFO 
Universal Environmental Services, LLC   
509 South French Avenue  
Sanford, FL, 32771  
ldavis@universalenviro.com 
 
RE: Permit Transfer, Minor Modification 
 Fuels Unlimited, Inc. dba Oils Unlimited to Universal Environmental Services, LLC 
 EPA ID Number: FLR 000 050 369 
 Permit Number: 266845-004-HO 

County:  Seminole County  
 Permittee Ownership Change Request dated August 15, 2019 
 
Dear Ms. Davis: 
 
This letter is in response to your request for a permit transfer application.   Original hard copies 
of the letter request, payment of $50.00 permit transfer fee, and the signed and executed Permit 
ownership change form (DEP Form 62-701.900(8)) were received on August 15, 2019. The 
financial assurance documents were received and accepted on August 20, 2019. 
 The Florida Notification of Regulated Waste Activity Form (Form 8700-12FL) was received on 
September 3, 2019 and accepted September 5, 2019. 
 
Upon review of these submittals, the Department finds your request to be satisfactory. Therefore, 
pursuant to Rules 62-4.120 and 62-4.080, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), the Department 
hereby changes the ownership from Fuels Unlimited, Inc. to Universal Environmental Services, 
LLC. and modifies the following conditions of the Permit: 
 

Ownership     From To 

Facility and Permittee 
Ownership Change 

Fuels Unlimited, Inc.  Universal Environmental 
Services, LLC 
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Ms. Leslie Davis, CFO  
September 12, 2019 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 
This Permittee ownership changes and modification becomes effective immediately.  All other 
conditions of the permit remain unchanged.  This letter must be attached to the existing permit, 
becomes part of that permit.  As Permittee, you have appellate rights as set forth in the enclosed 
Notice of Rights. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Bheem Kothur, P.E. at 850-245-8781 or via email at:  
Bheem.Kothur@floridadep.gov 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
 
 
 
 
Kimberly A. Walker, Program Administrator 
Permitting and Compliance Assistance Program 
 
KW/bk 
 
 
 
Issued: 
 

 
Filing and Acknowledgment 

 
Filed on this date, pursuant to Section 120.52, Florida Statutes, with the designated Clerk, receipt 
of which is acknowledged. 
 
      September 12, 2019  
CLERK                                                              DATE 
 
 
cc (with enclosure): 
 
Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4, Bastek.Brian@epamail.gov 
Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, Merizalde.Carlos@epa.gov 
Susan Eldredge, DEP Headquarters, Susan.F.Eldredge@floridadep.gov 
Michell Smith, DEP Headquarters, Michell.Smith@floridadep.gov 
John White, DEP Central District Office, John.White@floridadep.gov 
Karen Violet, UES, LLC, Kviolet@universalenviro.com 
Ashanti McBride, DEP Headquarters, Ashanti.McBride@floridadep.gov 
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Ms. Leslie Davis, CFO  
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS 
 
1. If you dispute any issue of material fact raised by this permit modification, you have the right 

to a formal administrative hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida 
Statutes (F.S.).  At a formal hearing, you will have the opportunity to be represented by 
counsel, to present evidence and argument on all issues involved, to conduct cross-
examination and submit rebuttal evidence, to submit proposed findings of fact and orders, 
and to file exceptions to any order or hearing office’s recommended order. 

 
2. If you do not dispute any issue of material fact raised by this permit modification, you have 

the right to an informal administrative proceeding pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 
120.57(2), F.S.  If an informal proceeding is held, you will have the opportunity to be 
represented by counsel, to present to the agency written or oral evidence in opposition to the 
Department’s Order, or to present a written statement challenging the grounds upon which 
the Department is justifying its proposed action. 

 
3. If you desire a formal hearing or an informal proceeding, you must file a written “Petition for 

Administrative Proceeding” within 21 days of receipt of this Order.  The petition must be in 
the form required by Rule 28-106.201(2) Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.)  A petition is 
“filed” when it is received by the Department’s Agency Clerk, Office of General Counsel, 
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. 

 
4. You will waive the right to a formal hearing or an informal proceeding if a Petition is not 

filed with the Department within 21 days of the date you receive this permit modification.  If 
you file a written request for extension of time within the time limit and show good cause for 
an extension, the Department may extend the time by issuing another written order. 

 
5. Mediation is not available in the context of this Order. 
 
6. A party who is adversely affected by this Order when it becomes Final is entitled to Judicial 

Review pursuant to Section 120.68, F.S.  Review proceedings are governed by the Florida 
Rules of Appellate Procedure. Such proceedings are commenced by filing one copy of a 
Notice of Appeal with the Agency Clerk, Department of Environmental Protection, Office of 
General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, 
and a second copy, accompanied by filing fees prescribed by law, with the First District 
Court of Appeal or with the District Court of Appeal in the Appellate District where the party 
resides.  The Notice of Appeal must be filed within 30 days of rendition of the Order to be 
reviewed.  The Order is rendered on the date it becomes Final.  The Order becomes Final on 
the letterhead date, unless a Petition for formal hearing or informal proceeding is filed as 
outlined in this notice. 


	To
	Fuels Unlimited, Inc. 

	From
	Ownership    

		2019-09-16T13:42:42-0400
	Kim Thursby




